

Report to June 2021 Assembly from Intergroup Office Liaison

The next meeting of the Intergroup Offices in Area 53 will be on June 17th at COGF's AA Meeting Room. On the Agenda is:

1) A proposal by Area 53 Chair and Alternate Chair to ask each district to send meeting members to the one of the standing committees monthly meetings. The Area Chair asked if the Intergroup Offices would share this activity with people coming into the office and also on their website if and when it's decided on.

Area 53 / Panel 71 - Standing Committee Chairs

2) Intergroup Office Sharing:

- a. How the Pandemic affected each office.
- b. How to increase participation of the IGRs.
- c. What is something your intergroup office does that is unique.

3) News from Area 53.

4) How can Area 53 be supportive of the Intergroup Offices?